
From: 	 Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
To: 	 Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ) 
Sent: 	 3/1/2011 9:22:25 PM 
Subject: 	 Fw: Draft response to Grassley's 2/9 & 2/16 letters re ATF actions in pending Project Gunrunner 

investigations 

Fine, b 

From: McDermond, James E. (ATF) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 06:36 PM 
To: Burke, Dennis_ .0JSAAZ); Burton, Faith (SMO); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ);[ . _ . 	ATF 
(ATF);[ 	ATF 	i(ATF) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: Re: Draft response to Grassley's 2/9 & 2/16 letters re ATF actions in pending Project Gunrunner investigations 

Dennis, 

Please know that the investigation in Dallas that you reference is not associated with Fast and Furious. 

Regards, 
Jim 
James McDermond, Assistant Director - ATF 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in 
connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or 
otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message 
and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of 
Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited. 

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO) ; Weinstein, Jason (CRM) ; Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) ;I 	ATF 	McDermond, James 
E.; 1 	ATF 

CC: Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Sent: Tue Mar 0111:19:02 2011 
Subject: RE: Draft response to Grassley's 2/9 & 2/16 letters re ATF actions in pending Project Gunrunner investigations 

DP 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 9:11 AM 
To: Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); 	 ATF 	 McDermond, 
James E. (ATF);: _ 	ATF 	:(ATF) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: Draft response to Grassley's 2/9 & 2/16 letters re ATF actions in pending Project Gunrunner investigations 

I think that most of you have already had an opportunity to weigh in here and this version should reflect your 

input. Unless there are further comments) 	 DP 

DP 	 Thanks. FB « File: grassley ail' response 29 and 216.docx 

>> 

******* NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the 
addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But 
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Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without 
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any 
form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without 
express authorization is strictly prohibited. 
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